
From: John Lindsey
To: Roles, Gary W. [US-US]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: ECDC and La Paz Information
Date: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:59:26 PM
Attachments: La Paz RFQ Volume Info.PDF

Gary, Here are two documents that are more current. There is really not a lot of documentation that
addresses the current capacity issues at the La Paz County Landfill. Not a tremendous amount of
disposal of MSW or soils occurs on a daily, monthly or yearly basis that would or has impacted the
disposal capacity of the facility.
 

1. In 2012, the County of La Paz put out a Request for Proposal for the operation of the Landfill. I
am sending you the parts of the Proposal that references the Landfills background, airspace,
volume of wastes accepted  and site permit information covered on pages 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12
of the document. If you would like to have the entire document to substantiate this
information just let me know.

 
Republic Services was selected as the operator of the La Paz County Landfill and I believe that this
Operator Agreement between the County of La Paz and Republic Services runs through 2022. I am
not entirely sure about this term and can find out more if you request it.
 
John Lindsey
John Lindsey
Waste By Rail
1111 "A" Quail Street
Newport Beach, CA 92660

(949) 673-1247 Office
(949) 673-0846 Fa

 

From: Roles, Gary W.  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:57 AM
To: John Lindsey 
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: ECDC and La Paz Information
 
Great and back at ya.
 

From: John Lindsey  
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Roles, Gary W. [US-US]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: ECDC and La Paz Information
 
Gary, I have some more current information for La Pax but not much has changed
volume wise. If you. Subtracted 2,000,000 yards from the 25, 000,000 total you would
be very close to today's capacity. The facility's permit allows for an additional
expansion onto BLM land adjacent to the landfill. 
 
I will send you more info on Monday.



 
Happy New Year
 
John 
 
 
 
Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7 edge.
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Roles, Gary W." 
Date: 1/5/18 10:42 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: John Lindsey 
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: ECDC and La Paz Information
 
Thank you. 
 
Would you happen to have any later information about available disposal capacity at La Paz?
The information that you sent (much appreciated) indicated 25,400,000 cubic yards of
remaining disposal capacity as of 12/31/2001.  This date is about 16 years old. 
 
Regards.
 
Gary
 
From: John Lindsey  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Roles, Gary W. [US-US]
Cc: 'Hays, Fred'
Subject: EXTERNAL: ECDC and La Paz Information
 
Gary, Here is the information that you requested on both The ECDC and La Paz County
Landfills. Should you need additional information on the facilities, just let me know. I have
also included some information on the environmental benefits of shipping by rail versus by
truck. The primary example is based on a shipment from the Port of Long Beach to ECDC.
The rail miles are very similar and as you can see, the emission reduction is very significant.
 
I am available to assist you at your convenience.
 
John Lindsey   
 
John Lindsey
Waste By Rail
1111 "A" Quail Street
Newport Beach, CA 92660

(949) 673-1247 Office
(949) 673-0846 Fax
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